Boulder Community Services Department

Sundquist Building *+ 3482 N. Broadway ¢ Boulder, Colorado 80304 < Tel: 303.441.3560 - Fax: 303.441.4550
Mailing Address: P.O. Box 471 < Boulder, Colorado 80306 *www.bouldercountycommunityservices.org

DATE: February 27, 2023
TO: Community Actions Program Administering Board
FROM: Maciel Leon, CAP Division Manager
COMMUNITY
SERVICES RE: CAP Board Meeting on February 28, 2023
Sf_;zt'i‘::;“; The next meeting of the Community Actions Program Administering Board will be held
Opportunities virtually via Microsoft TEAMS on Tuesday evening, February 28, 2023. If you are not a

sitting member of the board, please reach out to Maciel Leon at mleon@bouldercounty.org
for the log-in link.

AGENDA

l. Call to Order

I Public Comment (5 min.)
I1l.  Approval of Board Minutes (5 min.)

IV.  Director’s Report (15 min.)
e CAP Programming

e CSBG Community Needs Assessment

V. Discussion (35 min.)

Claire Levy County Commissioner Marta Loachamin County Commissioner

Ashley Stolzman County Commissioner
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